Dedication



The Late Mrs. Pearl S. Williams

Education is a service which cannot be measured. Education is a service which does not cost, it pays lasting dividends. Education is a service of loyalty, devotion, leadership, and dedication to those whom we come in contact with. The class of 1970 feel that Mrs. Pearl S. Williams was one that the opening sentences describe.

Mrs. Pearl S. Williams came to Colleton County in 1937. She taught at Hendersonville Elementary school for one year. The fall of 1938, she taught at Ritter Elementary School. In 1941, she went to Ashton Elementary School, and later came to Colleton Elementary School. She worked as a supervisor of schools for fourteen years. With a change in the school organi-

zational pattern, county supervisors were disappearing. Mrs. Williams was no longer supervisor, but she became the principal of the newly established Colleton Elementary School which was housed on Gruber Street. The school remained there until the new Colleton Elementary School was built adjacent to Colleton High School. Mrs. Williams continued to be principal until she passed June 7, 1967.

For thirty years, Mrs. Pearl S. Williams gave education guidance and untiring love and fellowship to the boys and girls of Colleton County. Because we recognized the importance of her dedicated leadership and consecrated service, we proudly dedicate to her, he 1970 edition of the "Wolverine".